CLARIFICATIONS No:1 to the CONTRACT NOTICE and TENDER DOSSIER 
Publication Ref: EuropeAid/139160/IH/SUP/TR
Subject: Supply of Equipment for Strengthening TEIAS SCADA/EMS System and Information Security Structure
Location: Turkey
	#
	Related Item
	Clarification Request
	Clarification Response

	1
	
	We are familiar with Turkish Public Tender Procedures but we don’t know CFCU tender procedures very well and We will be happy if you would sent the web site link of general tender document submission specifications which is valid for CFCU tenders.
	Please refer to Article 18- how to obtain the tender dossier of the published Contract Notice.

	2
	Document: Contract Notice

Article 16.Selection Criteria

16.3.1 For Lot 1; the tenderer has delivered and installed RTUs under contracts with a cumulative amount of at least 2 500 000 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate) in the fields relating to electricity transmission at voltage levels above 36 kV which was implemented during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline (the start and end/completion dates of the references should be specified as day/month/year).
	In tender document as technical capacity condition for tenderers, there is mentioned that; “For Lot 1; the tenderer has delivered and installed RTUs under contracts with a cumulative amount of at least 2 500 000 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate) in the fields relating to electricity transmission at voltage levels above 36 kV which was implemented during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline (the start and end/completion dates of the references should be specified as day/month/year),”

 Does it mean that the lump sum of the Contracts which includes RTU system installation? 

For example 

Project 1- EPC PV Power Plant Construction with RTU System Supply and Installation

Contract Price: 1.000.000 EURO

Completion date: 2016

Project 2- 154 kV Substation EPC Construction with RTU System Supply and Installation:

Contract Price : 1.500.000 EURO

Completion Date: 2015

Total Value of the Contracts: 2.500.000 Euro. 

Are above Projects sufficient as reference. RTU is small part of the Power Projects so it is not possible to catch 2.500.000 EURO if only RTU Portion of the Projects would be considered.
	Please kindly note that, all necessary information for the selection criteria is clearly provided in the published Contract Notice. Accordingly, the cumulative value of the total budget value of the accepted references will be considered. 
Additional information regarding the point raised, as well as a prior opinion on the assessment of the application cannot be provided by the Contracting Authority at this stage.

	3
	Document: Contract Notice

Article 16.Selection Criteria

16.3.1 For Lot 1; the tenderer has delivered and installed RTUs under contracts with a cumulative amount of at least 2 500 000 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate) in the fields relating to electricity transmission at voltage levels above 36 kV (…)
	Is it acceptable to use mother company’s (the company who holds the majority of the shares of the tendering company) references for technical capacity requirements?
	As per written at Article 16 – Selection Criteria (Capacity-providing entities) of the Contract Notice, “An economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacities of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them”. Thus, any company of which the capacity will be relied should be appointed as “Capacity providing entity”.
Please also note that as also stated in the same article, “If the tender relies on other entities it must prove to the contracting authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary for performance of the contract, for example by producing a commitment on the part of those entities to place those resources at its disposal. Such entities, for instance the parent company of the economic operator, must respect the same rules of eligibility and notably that of nationality, as the economic operator relying on them and must comply with the selection criteria for which the economic operator relies on them.”

	4
	Document: Contract Notice

Article 16.Selection Criteria

16.3.1 For Lot 1; the tenderer has delivered and installed RTUs under contracts with a cumulative amount of at least 2 500 000 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate) in the fields relating to electricity transmission at voltage levels above 36 kV (…)
	Could you please clarify what is meant by "has delivered and installed RTUs under contracts"? Do you mean experience in similar projects which is described in this tender?
	Please kindly note that, all necessary information for the selection criteria is clearly provided in the published Contract Notice.

Moreover, a prior opinion on the assessment of the published selection criteria cannot be provided by the Contracting Authority at this stage.

	5
	Document: Contract Notice

Article 16.Selection Criteria

16.3.1 For Lot 1; the tenderer has delivered and installed RTUs under contracts with a cumulative amount of at least 2 500 000 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate) in the fields relating to electricity transmission at voltage levels above 36 kV which was implemented during the following period (…)
	Since there are no companies in Turkey including well known international companies which can satisfy the technical capacity selection criteria for LOT-1, we kindly request you to change it as follows;

For Lot 1; the tenderer has delivered and installed RTUs under contracts with a cumulative amount of at least 2 500 000 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate) in the fields relating to electricity transmission which was implemented during the following period (…)
	The selection criteria are set to assess that the candidate/tenderer has sufficient capacity to implement the tasks of the contract. Therefore, the criterion remained unchanged. 

	6
	Document: Contract Notice

Article 19. Deadline for submission of tenders
	a- We request you to please extend the deadline for submission of Bids and Bid opening time for at least three (3) weeks from the current schedule date; as we need time for preparation of competitive bid documents.
	Please kindly be informed that any extension to the deadline for submitting tenders is not foreseen at the moment.

	
	
	b- As our bid preparation process is going on. In order to analyse all aspects of tender documentation, and submit our proper offer to tender, we kindly ask to have 4 week of time extension to bid submission date. 
	

	
	
	c- You are kindly requested to postpone the deadline for submission of the offer for min 30 days.
	

	7
	Document: Instructions to Tenderers (ITT)

Article 3.1. (....) All supplies under this contract must originate in one or more of these countries. However, they may originate from any country when the amount of the supplies to be purchased (as a whole or, if divided into lots, per lot) is below EUR 100 000.
	We understand that supplies can be originated from any country as long as the amount of delivered party for each dispatch by contractor during project phase is less than 100.000 Euros.

Please kindly confirm.
	No, the referred EUR 100.000 is addressing the total contract value of the each lot not the delivered parties. 



	8
	Document: Instructions to Tenderers (ITT)
Article 4. Origin

Unless otherwise provided in the contract or below, all goods purchased under the contract must originate in a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the programme specified in clause 3.1 above. (…)
	We understand that this Tender fits to "Part I - Item 3 (for IPA II (CIR-Article 10))" and the Countries eligible to be the origin of supplied equipment are as listed in Appendix 1, 2, 3 and 11. 

a) Appendix 1 - EU member states (Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Czech Republic, Croatia, Cyprus, Denmark, Estonia, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Ireland, Italy, Latvia, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malta, Netherlands, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden, United Kingdom) territories/beneficiaries:

b) Appendix 2 - IPA II Beneficiaries (Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Kosovo*, Montenegro, Serbia, Turkey, the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia)

c) Appendix 3 - European Economic Area ((only non-EU MS are mentioned) Iceland, Lichtenstein, Norway)

d) Appendix 11 - ENI Partner Countries and Territories (Algeria, Armenia, Azerbaijan, Belarus, Egypt, Georgia, Israel, Jordan, Lebanon, Libya, Republic of Moldova, Morocco, occupied Palestinian territory (oPt), Syria, Tunisia, Ukraine.

(e) countries for which Commission has adopted a decision approving the request for reciprocal access to external access to external assistance (Currently there are no such countries). 

Please advice.

Please confirm that United States of America is acceptable as Eligible Country as manufacturer of contract equipment.
	The tender is subjected to IPA II (CIR-Article 10) rules and Countries eligible to be the origin of supplied equipment are as listed in Appendix 1, 2, 3 and 11. The appendices could be followed from the below link:  http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/annexes.do;JSESSIONID_PUBLIC=SZil1DYiteP2fenQ4tVIxuQKY1JFrUI1E-vU0wxu61Wi-nBO8y4j!1548957533?chapterTitleCode=A (document A2a).
As per stated in Article 4 of ITT, “Unless otherwise provided in the contract or below, all goods purchased under the contract must originate in a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the programme specified in clause 3.1 above. For these purposes, ‘origin’ means the place where the goods are mined, grown, produced or manufactured and/or from which services are provided.” 
As United States of America (USA) is not one of the countries listed as eligible, any item originated from USA is not eligible for this tender. 

	9
	Document: Instructions to Tenderers (ITT)

Article 4. Origin

Unless otherwise provided in the contract or below, all goods purchased under the contract must originate in a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the programme specified in clause 3.1 above. (…)
	We would like to participate in your tender as a tenderer. In your tender which publication reference at the above, we want to offer a ******* Branded Ethernet Switch. The letter from the manufacturer about the origin has been attached. Could you please check the conformity of the letter?
	Please kindly note that all necessary information on the origin is provided in the published ITT.

Additional information regarding the points raised in the clarification, as well as a prior opinion on the assessment of the supplies cannot be provided by the Contracting Authority at this stage.

	10
	Document: Instructions to Tenderers

Article 6. Currency

Tenders must be presented in Euro.
	We kindly request you to confirm the currency of the tender.

 According to the Presidential Decree No. 85 Regarding Amendments to the Decree No. 32 on the Protection of the Value of the Turkish Currency dated September 12, 2018; all labour, service and works contracts between Turkish residents shall be in Turkish Lira. 

 As we are a Turkish resident, should we proceed with Turkish Lira.
	As written in the Article 6 of Instructions to Tenderers, “the currency of the tender is Euro (EUR)” and stated in the Article 26 of General and Special Conditions, “the currency of the payments of the costs will be Euro (EUR)”.

For any possible revisions in the above mentioned provisions, the international and national legislation governing the subject tender will be taken into consideration.

	11
	Document: Instructions to Tenderers

Article 11. Content of tenders (Part 3)

The details of the bank account into which payments should be made (financial identification form – document c4o1_fif_en)…
	In case of a consortium: Is each member of the consortium allowed to have their own bank account, so payments can happen into two different bank accounts?
	Kindly be informed that the payments will be made only to the account of the consortium leader. Therefore, the  financial identification form of the consortium leader shall be submitted.

	12
	Document: Instructions to Tenderers

Article 11. Content of tenders (Part 3)

Besides, the tenderer shall provide the following documentation / proposals for informative purpose during the post-warranty period. These proposals will not be a part of this contact but will be a binding commitment of the Contractor to the Beneficiary:

· A proposal including methodology and financial proposal for after-sales services (maintenance, repairing and logistics services) with their financial costs for 2 years.
	We understand that financial proposal for after-sales services will be submitted only in Part 3: Documentation Folder and price for after-sales services will not be included in our Financial Offer.

Please confirm.
	Yes, the financial proposal for after-sales services for post-warranty period is only for informative purposes and will be submitted only in Part 3: Documentation Folder. This price will not be taken into consideration during the evaluation including for financial evaluation. 

	13
	Document: Annex V - Warranty Proposal - Lot 1
	According to Annex V, Contractor shall be responsible for providing maintenance services, which we understand periodic maintenance, whereas according to ITT, a separate proposal shall be submitted for the financial proposal for after-sales services (maintenance, repairing and logistics services) for 2 years.

Please kindly advise how to proceed and submit our financial proposal.
	The maintenance in the Annex V Warranty Obligations is referring the preventive or operational maintenance activities within the scope of this contract and during the warranty period. The cost of these services shall be embedded into the financial offer of the tenderer.

However, the price quotation for post-warranty period after sale services is only informative purposes and will not be a part of this contract and will not be taken into consideration during the evaluation including financial evaluation.

	14
	Document: Instructions to Tenderers

Article 11. Content of tenders (Part 3)

Besides, the tenderer shall provide the following documentation / proposals for informative purpose during the post-warranty period. These proposals will not be a part of this contact but will be a binding commitment of the Contractor to the Beneficiary:

· Breakdown of the financial offer for item 1.1 (using the template in Appendix to Financial Offer Lot 1) and the list for all other spare parts with their unit prices for informative purposes. These prices shall be coherent with the tender prices.  
	We understand that unit prices for Spare Parts will be provided for information only. It will be submitted in Part 3: Documentation Folder and price for spare parts will not be included in our Financial Offer.

Please confirm.
	The price quotation for post-warranty period after sale services is only informative purposes and will not be a part of this contract and will not be taken into consideration during the evaluation including financial evaluation. Please refer to Changes No.1 to TD, number 11.


	15
	Document: Instructions to Tenderers

Article 14. Clarification meeting / site visit
	After the notification of award of the tender and before the subscription of the contract – will there be a clarification meeting planned?
	Please kindly note that, no clarification meeting is foreseen before the subscription of the contract. 

On the other hand; for Lot-1, after the commencement of the contract, as per stated in Appendix 8 - Adaptation Works in Substations and Control Centers and Delimitations of Works and Supplies (Article 1.15), “Contractor shall go to the sites to investigate data input connections of the existing RTUs before transfer of these connections to the new RTUs. ” and “the necessary analysis shall be done at the site by Contractor before the preparation of implementation projects. The contractor shall be fully responsible for the correctness of the projects and adaptation works (page 14)”, the Contractor is expected to analyse the existing infrastructure of the TEİAŞ.    

	16
	Document: General Conditions

Article 12 - Liabilities and insurance

12.2 a) Insurance – general issues 

At the latest together with the return of the countersigned contract, and for the period of implementation of the tasks, the contractor shall ensure that itself, its staff, its subcontractors and any person for which the contractor is answerable, are adequately insured with insurance companies recognized on the international insurance market, unless the contracting authority has given its express written consent on a specific insurance company.
	Please amend to cancel the statement “…unless the contracting authority has given its express written consent on a specific insurance company,” from the article.
	This requirement has been born from the rules of PRAG. Therefore, no changes will be made.

	17
	Document: General Conditions

Article 26.1. Payments shall be made in euro or national currency as specified in the special conditions. The special conditions shall lay down the administrative or technical conditions governing payments of pre-financing and final payments made in accordance with the general conditions.
	According to the Special Conditions the payments shall be made in EURO. In the general conditions also the national currency is an option.

Can you please confirm that the payments shall be made only in EURO, and that the option for the national currency (Turkish Lira) will not be a valid as a contractual term or a future option? (excluded).
	As stated in the Article 26 of Special Conditions, the currency of the payments will be EURO.

Special conditions amplify and supplement, if necessary, the general conditions governing the contract. Unless the special conditions provide otherwise, those general conditions remain fully applicable.

	18
	Document: General Conditions

Article 26.1. Payments shall be made in euro or national currency as specified in the special conditions. The special conditions shall lay down the administrative or technical conditions governing payments of pre-financing and final payments made in accordance with the general conditions.
	Please clarify, how will be the payment effected (using which payment instrument resp. disbursement method or Letter of Credit) etc.?  


	The provisions for the payments will be done in accordance with the related articles of the Special Conditions and General Conditions. No further information could be given for the query at this stage.

	19
	Document: General Conditions

Article 26.1. Payments shall be made in euro or national currency as specified in the special conditions. The special conditions shall lay down the administrative or technical conditions governing payments of pre-financing and final payments made in accordance with the general conditions.
	Please clarify, whether the contracting authority can provide any payment security?
	The provisions for the payments will be done in accordance with the related articles of the Special Conditions and General Conditions. No payment security will be provided by the Contracting Authority and no further information could be given for the query at this stage.

	20
	Document: General Conditions

Article 26.3 Pre-financing payment shall be made within 30 days from the date on which an admissible invoice is registered by the contracting authority. The invoice shall not be admissible if one or more essential requirements are not met. Final payment shall be made within 60 days from the date on which an invoice is registered by the contracting authority, together with the request for provisional acceptance as per article 31.2. The date of payment shall be the date on which the paying account is debited.
	It is assumed that pro-forma invoice will be accepted as “an admissible invoice”, please confirm.

Please clarify what are the “essential requirements” defined in this article.
	Please be informed that Pro-forma invoice will not be accepted as an admissible invoice.

An admissible invoice is the invoice conforming to the tax legislation applicable in the country of the contractor’s registered office. 

Moreover, to be admissible, the invoice should show the correct information regarding the contract and payment (such as contract number, contract tittle, type of payment request, requested amount in euro, etc).

	21
	Document: General Conditions

Article 26.5 (b) 60% of the total contract price, as payment of the balance, after receipt by the contracting authority of an invoice and of the application for the certificate of provisional acceptance;

Article 26.6

Where only part of the supplies has been delivered, the 60% payment due following partial provisional acceptance shall be calculated on the value of the supplies which have actually been accepted and the security shall be released accordingly
	a- Please clarify what does this article mean in regard to partial payments?

Does this mean, that there will be no payments at all before the application for the provisional acceptance of the project?
	As written at Article 31.5 of General Conditions, “in case of partial delivery, the contracting authority reserves the right to give partial provisional acceptance”. Therefore, the scope and extend of the partial acceptances will be decided according to the implementation program to be provided 15 days following the commencement of the contract.

In case of partial acceptance the related final payment could be done for this part. 

The security in Article 26.6 of General Conditions is referring to Pre-Finance Guarantee.


	
	
	b- It is assumed that a partial provisional acceptance will be made for each substation after completion of works at the substation, please confirm.
	

	
	
	c- Please clarify what does this article mean in regard to partial payments e.g. after delivery?

Which security is meant?  The one for the pre-financing payment? or else ?

We believe there is a contradiction in between the clause in 26. Please specify this provision for the Delivery milestone before the PAC.  
	

	22
	Document: General Conditions

Article 26.5 (b) 60% of the total contract price, as payment of the balance, after receipt by the contracting authority of an invoice and of the application for the certificate of provisional acceptance;

Article 26.6 Where only part of the supplies has been delivered, the 60% payment due following partial provisional acceptance shall be calculated on the value of the supplies which have actually been accepted and the security shall be released accordingly.
	a- Please specify, how does the payment process and flow of documents shall be like? Practically. 
	The provisions are clear and require no further explanation.  

	
	
	b- Please specify how the balance is defined? What can it be in terms of payment milestones? 
	

	23
	Document: General Conditions

Article 26.8 The payment obligations of the European Commission under this contract shall cease at most 18 months after the end of the period of implementation of the tasks, unless the contract is terminated in accordance with these general conditions.
	Please specify, what does this paragraph mean? What are the consequences? 
	The provisions are clear and require no further explanation.  

	24
	Document: General Conditions

Article 31.1 The supplies shall be taken over by the contracting authority when they have been delivered in accordance with the contract, have satisfactorily passed the required tests, or have been commissioned as the case may be, and a certificate of provisional acceptance has been issued or is deemed to have been issued.
	Can it be assumed, that after delivery of the materials there will be a certificate of provisional acceptance (after process described) and that the certificate of the provisional acceptance is not for the Overall Project? 

Please specify also for the milestones, delivery, erection or commissioning?
	As written at Article 31.5 of General Conditions, “in case of partial delivery, the contracting authority reserves the right to give partial provisional acceptance”. Therefore, the content of the partial acceptance will be decided according to the implementation program to be provided 15 days following the commencement of the contract.

In case partial acceptance the related final payment could be done for this part. 
The second part of the clarification is unclear to answer.

	25
	Document: Special Conditions - Lot 1
	Item 26.2 and 26.4 are missing, please clarify.
	Special conditions amplify and supplement, if necessary, the general conditions governing the contract. Unless the special conditions provide otherwise, those general conditions remain fully applicable. The numbering of the articles of the special conditions is not consecutive but follows the numbering of the articles of the general conditions. 

	26
	Document: Special Conditions - Lot 1

Article 31 Provisional acceptance
	There are total 192 numbers of TEIAS Substations in scope and SCADA/EMS System Equipment shall be installed and tested in those Substations separately.

We assume that partial acceptance is applicable in this contract which means each Substation can be provisionally accepted following the completion of site acceptance tests of each related Substation with the condition that total contract duration shall not exceed 540 days.

Please kindly confirm.
	As written at Article 31.5 of General Conditions, “in case of partial delivery, the contracting authority reserves the right to give partial provisional acceptance”. Therefore, the scope and extend of the partial acceptance will be decided according to the implementation program to be provided 15 days following the commencement of the contract.



	27
	Document: Special Conditions - Lot 2

Article 25 Inspection and Testing
	How will the acceptance be done for Lot-2? Will there be any inspection and testing for the items in Lot-2 at site? Is it necessary to go to each location once again or will it be done in TEİAŞ headquarters in Ankara via remote connection? Please clarify.
	As per Article 7 of the Special Conditions, “the Contractor will submit Test procedures and plan within 45 calendar days after the commencement of the contract.”  The details of the testing and inspection are expected to be given in this document.
 As per  stated in Article 25.2 of the Special Conditions - Lot 2, “Following the commencement of the contract, one set of supply will be installed to one of the substations, determined by the beneficiary in Ankara, by the contractor and submitted to the approval of beneficiary. The installation of the remaining equipment shall be initiated following the approval to be taken from the contracting authority with the agreement of the beneficiary.”

Also, as also stated in this article, “The inspection and testing prior to provisional acceptance will take place at the location where the supplies are delivered installed and commissioned.”

	28
	Document: Special Conditions - Lot 2

Article 29 Delivery
	Will be any person in charge at each 600 locations to receive the materials if the contractor ships them by truck or cargo?
	As per stated in Article 1.1 of the Contract, the delivery conditions of the contract is DDP and accordingly, the contractor deliver the supplies to the mentioned delivery places.

	29
	Document: Special Conditions - Lot 2

Article 32.6 Apart from the warranty provided by the contractor, all the equipment must have at least 2 (two) years of commercial warranty.
	It is assumed that the commercial warranty will start within the contractor’s warehouse delivery by the manufacturer. We kindly request your confirmation.
	Both commercial warranty and warranty obligations of the contractor will begin after the provisional acceptance.

	30
	Document: Special Conditions - Lot 2

Article 32.7 The warranty must remain valid for one year after provisional acceptance.
	It is assumed that provisional acceptance may be done earlier than 540 days. Besides that, the project plans of the Lot-1 and Lot-2 may not overlap. As a result, provisional acceptance dates may vary for two lots. We kindly request to confirm that the warranty will remain valid for one year after provisional acceptance of relevant lot.
	Yes, it is hereby confirmed that provisional acceptances for each lot will be done separately.

	31
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 1

Item 1.1.7: “Analog signals shall be connected to the RTU I/O modules, with shielded twisted pairs. The typical analog inputs that the RTU shall accept include the followings: 0-20, 4-20 mA DC”
	Would you accept connection of Energy Analyzer to RTU only via digital interface (e.g. RS485 interface / MODBUS-RTU protocol), without connection through inputs of analog modules?
	The specification is remained unchanged based on the Beneficiary’s needs. 

As also indicated in Appendix-1, some of the substations (where the existing RTUs shall be replaced within the scope of the project) has DAP. At these substations, additional data/signals shall be connected to RTU directly.

	32
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 1

Item 1.1.8: “The configurations for communication between substations and SCADA/EMS System in terms of IEC 60870-5-101 and IEC 60870-5-104 protocols will be provided to the Contractor in the contract implementation period by TEİAŞ.”
	Will the Contractor bear any costs related to SCADA/EMS Systems (Control Centers / Regional Control Centers), e.g. costs of necessary editing works on maps of the system, costs of parameterization, costs related to assistance of TEİAŞ staff in tests/functional trials, costs of communication equipment deliveries etc.?
	The Contractor will not be responsible for the costs related to SCADA/EMS Systems.

	33
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 1

Item 1.1.9: RTU
Communication Ports:

RTUs shall be equipped with at least the following  communication I/O ports:

1. Ports for communication with regional control center

For the purpose of data communication of each RTU with Control Centers; two communication ports for IEC 60870-5-101 Communication Protocol and two for IEC 60870-5-104 Communication Protocol shall exist. These ports shall be used for connection to:
· For IEC 60870-5-101 Communication Protocol:

· Analogue PLC channels via modems of the RTU, 

· Digital communication equipment such as PCM multiplexers.

· For IEC 60870-5-104 Communication Protocol:

· Ethernet ports of such devices as switch, router, etc.

2. I/O Port for maintenance and local operation PC

At least one I/O serial port and at least one I/0 Ethernet port for connection to smart site devices such as digital protection relays, Energy analyzers, programmable logic controllers, etc.
	We understood that each RTU shall consist of min. 3 Ethernet, 3 Serial communication ports. Please confirm.
	The number of the ports and their usage are detailed in the Article 1.1.9 of the Technical Specifications (TS). 

	34
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 1

Item 1.1.10: The number of serial ports as well as communication ports shall be expandable with additional serial and/or Ethernet ports. Possibility for connection to the intelligent plant devices such as protection relays. by using IEC 61850 standard shall be provided.
	In rack type module RTUs, is it allowed to use Mix Channel Module which consists of Digital Input and Analog input Channel together on it?
	It is not acceptable considering the Beneficiary’s needs.

	35
	Technical Offer - Lot 1

Item 1.1.19: In addition to the capability of “configuring/ parameterization” the RTUs locally by portable PC (local PC), capability to access remotely to the database/configuration of the RTUs by means web-based applications by using a standard web browser via internet connection and to review RTU database/configuration and to make changes and additions in RTU database/configuration remotely shall be provided.
	Please remove the requirement no. 1.1.19 or make it optional, to be valid in case the RTU Management Software offered by the Tenderer is not capable of remote reviewing of RTU database/configuration and of making changes in RTU database/configuration. RTU Management Software is much more advantageous than web-based application. Applying professional RTU Management Software for local or remote configuration/parametrization of RTU is much more recommended e.g. due to cyber security reasons. Many producers of RTU use only login and password as the access security for introducing changes in RTU, via HTTP protocol, what is highly insufficient in terms of cyber security; the remote engineering channel should be encrypted with TLS protocol. Moreover, applying RTU Management Software allows for creation of a configuration repository with tracking of configuration versions and firmware version releases, which - due to vulnerabilities to various cyber-attacks, appearing during the lifetime of RTU – with high probability will have to be updated. Web-based applications are simply inefficient and, in our opinion, may pose a threat to the security of the power grid.
	The related item has been changed; please refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier, number 2.



	36
	Technical Offer - Lot 1

Item 1.3.2: (…)For DKP HRP, minimum thickness of sheet iron is 2 mm for upper cover and 3 mm for other surfaces.(…)
	Would you accept a panel body of a frame construction (alternative to a monoblock construction, with fully welded body and with opening door) of the following thickness of sheet iron for respective elements: - frame - post: 2,5 mm, - top plate and bottom plate: 2,0 mm, - door: 2,0 mm, - side panels: 1,5 mm.


	It is not acceptable considering the Beneficiary’s needs.

	37
	Technical Offer - Lot 1

Item 1.3.2: (…)For DKP HRP, minimum thickness of sheet iron is 2 mm for upper cover and 3 mm for other surfaces.(…)
	Should the panels be located on plinths? If YES, would you accept sheet iron thickness of 2,5mm for plinth corners and of 1,5mm for plinth side panels?
	There is not any requirement regarding to the specifications of the plinth. The contactor is free to propose its own solution.

	38
	Technical Offer - Lot 1

Item 1.4: Energy Analyser
	Contractor shall provide the energy analyzers, are the existing voltage/current transformer useful for connection of the energy analyzer?

In case of additional current/voltage transformer are required, is it in the scope of the contractor?
	In case of additional current/voltage transformer are required, it will be provided by the Beneficiary. However, the remaining equipment which is required for connection of these data to DAP such as cables, terminals, mounting elements, etc. shall be provided by the Contractor.

	39
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 1

Item 1.4.12: In case it is required for operations, the permanent licences for 23 users shall be provided for access from local or remote points. No additional licence fee shall be borne during use of the equipment.
	a- Normally license is not required for the Energy Analysers. Please kindly clarify what is meant by “23 users” and what kind of license is required.
	As stated in item 1.4.12 of the TS, “in case it is required for operations, the permanent licences for 23 users shall be provided for access from local or remote points. No additional licence fee shall be borne during use of the equipment.” Thus, 23 licences will be provided only in case it is required for the operations.

	
	
	b- Why will you use these licenses for Energy Analyzers? Is this request for only technical sufficiency or necessary equipment? If necessary equipment, please specify with all details and technical topology.
	

	40
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 1

Item 1.5: OLTC Converter
	Please confirm that 'measuring transducer' is meant by OLTC Converter.
	No, OLTC refers “On load tap changer”, it is not related with measuring transducer.

	41
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 1

Item 1.5.1: The OLTC Converter shall be fully compatible with the RTU. The outputs of the converter shall include at least 0-20 mA DC or 4-20 mA DC
	Would you accept connection of OLTC converter to RTU only via digital interface (e.g. RS485 interface / MODBUS-RTU protocol), without connection through inputs of analog modules?
	It is not acceptable; the specification is remained unchanged based on the Beneficiary’s needs.

	42
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2


	Will there be network segmentation within the substation? How will we separate the different types of traffic from one to another? Device to be used etc?
	VLAN support of the Ethernet Switches will be used.



	43
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2


	How will different types of traffic be separated from each other during communication with the control center? Will it be used different set of devices or will it be isolated in the same device?
	VLAN support of the Ethernet Switches, existing routers within the substations and firewalls to be supplied will be used for the communication with the control center.



	44
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2


	What infrastructure is used for connection of stations? (TT, APN or backup?)
	This information is confidential and will be shared with the Contractor upon necessary.

	45
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2


	To which system these stations will be connected in the center? What is the traffic type (scheduled data transfer, interactive, terminal emulation etc.)?
	This information is confidential and will be shared with the Contractor upon necessary.

	46
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2


	How to manage the devices (switches, modems, routers etc.)? Monitoring, update, configuration change, access control etc.
	Mainly it is expected to manage the devices through remote access control. 

	48
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2
	If they are related to the existing SCADA infrastructure, will they communicate with the SCADA NMS servers?
	Only item 2.2 Workstation B will communicate with the existing SCADA infrastructure. On the other hand, the communication will be ensured by the Beneficiary.

	49
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.1.7: Power Supply Unit: at least 700W PSU.
	These high power supplies are used in multi-segment models that can be fitted with dual processors and 3 or 4 video cards. Please change this item as below:

Power Supply Unit: at least 500W PSU.
	It is not acceptable; the specification is remained unchanged based on the Beneficiary’s needs.

	50
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.2.1: Workstation shall have hardware compatibility for the existing SCADA/EMS software of the TEİAŞ. The existing system of the TEİAŞ is SOLARIS 10. (...)
	a-This list is a very old list published in 2015. Please remove this specification.
	The specification has been changed. Please refer to Changes No.1 to TD, number 3.


	
	
	b-As known, since Solaris 10 is an old generation operating system, it has not been supported by any of the new generation workstations. All of the workstation models which are referenced in this item are end of life.  The new generation workstations support Solaris 11. 

Therefore, in order to allow attendance to the tender, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to remove this item from the technical specifications.
	

	
	
	c- Based on our market research, manufacturers at the http://www.oracle.com/tech network/hcl/hcl-solaris-index-525150.html website address do not have the latest models in production. Furthermore, it takes four months for manufacturers to put the latest models on this website.

We kindly request to exclude the mentioned technical specification in order to encourage competition and increase the number of the participants.
	

	
	
	d- This website is not up to date and all the listed workstations in this list are already EoI (this information is confirmed by the manufacturers). Thus, we kindly request you to cancel this item or accept newer models of the manufacturers which are not listed on this page yet as this website are updated very slowly.
	

	
	
	e- Since the product models that many manufacturers of which certified models are previously removed from the sale, the technical specification item has to be changed as follows: 
For compatibility, workstation needs to be marked as Oracle Solaris Premier Subscription at HCL. If the product that has been certified by the manufacturer in the last 3 years has been removed from the sale, it is sufficient for the manufacturer or contractor to commit to Oracle Solaris Premier compliance for the new model product. In configuration of the workstation, the conditions in the ”details” table (in particular the ”general notes”) in the HCL will be taken into account. This equipment will be provided if additional equipment such as cards is provided. If a license is required for any part of the workstation including the operating system, the licenses shall be given as life-long type.
	

	
	
	 f- This list includes the models of global brands 9-10 years before. In this respect this list is not up to date and most of these boards are not being manufactured.

We kindly request this item to be removed or changed
	

	51
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.2.1: Workstation shall have hardware compatibility for the existing SCADA/EMS software of the TEİAŞ. The existing system of the TEİAŞ is SOLARIS 10. (...)
	Are Solaris operating system and licences requested from the Contractor for each Workstation B? Please clarify.
	No, SOLARIS system and the licences will be provided and installed by the beneficiary.

	52
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.2.9:  Shall have liquid cooling kit.
	a-In this segment, products do not require liquid cooling. Normal fan power is sufficient for cooling. Please remove this specification.
	Related item is removed. Please refer to Changes No.1 to TD, number 4.

	
	
	b-“Our product does not support liquid cooling kit. Thus we need this item to be cancelled.”
	

	
	
	c- Kindly be informed that “liquid cooling” system is an old generation system. Therefore it has not been supported by any of the new generation workstations.

 In order to allow attendance to the tender, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to remove this item from the technical specifications.
	

	
	
	d-Based on our market research, manufacturers meet the origin rules do not have "liquid cooling kit".

We kindly request to exclude the above mentioned technical specification in order to encourage competition and increase the number of the participants.
	

	
	
	e- In order to increase the number of qualified competitors, we kindly request to cancel this clause.
	

	
	
	f- In order to offer a product, the technical specifications must be changed.
	

	53
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.3.1: Size: 32U or 36U rack unit. Minimum depth 1000 mm. Shall be compatible 19" equipment.
	We kindly request to inform us the required width of rack cabinet to offer the optimum product.
	The cabinet shall be compatible 19” equipment. There is no additional requirement for the width of the cabinet.

	54
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.3.10: Shall have 2 (two) horizontal or vertical 6-plugs Power Distribution Unit (PDU) with 16 A current protection features (6xDIN49440 Socket). PDU plug shall be compatible with the power output sockets of the proposed Uninterruptable Power Supply.
	We kindly request to clarify IP PDU (for remote monitoring) is requested, or shall we offer basic PDU?
	The properties requested for PDU is specified at item 2.3.10.

	55
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.3.11:  Standards & Certificates & Compliances: Complies at least 2 of the following: CE, RoHS, UL, EN 61587-1, IEC 297-1, IEC 297-2 standards.
	We kindly inform the Contracting Authority that brands with even the lowest quality can provide 2 of the mentioned certificates and this will cause the top quality brands to stay out of the competition. Therefore, in order to add the top quality brands to the competition, we kindly request you to change mentioned specification as follows;

Standards & Certificates & Compliances: Complies at least 4 of the following: CE, RoHS, UL, EN 61587-1, IEC 297-1, IEC 297-2 standards.”
	The specification is remained unchanged based on the Beneficiary’s minimum needs.

	56
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.4.3: Equipped with online working (online double conversion) technology or equivalent.
	Is SNMP module requested on UPS for online working?
	SNMP module is not required since the UPS should only be equipped with on-line working technology (online double conversion) or equivalent. On-line working technology in this part is related to electric transmission technology. This should not be confused with online working. Please also refer to Changes No.1 to TD, number 6.

	57
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.4.16: Batteries shall supply 500 Watt for at least 30 minutes.
	The relevant specification article is open to interpretation. Can we understand from this specification clause; Batteries supply 30 minutes back-up time for 500 Watts load? Could you please make a detailed description for this technical article?
	Totally at least 500 Watt is required for the equipment to be connected to the UPS and the UPS shall supply this 500 Watt for at least 30 minutes.



	58
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.5: Ethernet Switch
	a- Based on our market research, there is no eligible brand and model that originated from Turkey and EU countries for Ethernet Switch. Brands that meet the technical specification are originated from Far East countries.

Furthermore, the contracting authority gives derogation for switches in past tenders.

We kindly request derogation for item 2.5 Ethernet Switch.
	According to the Market Survey, there are products satisfying the specifications with eligible origin. Therefore, no change has been done with respect to the derogation from the rule of origin.

	
	
	b- It is very difficult to find an industrial switch (with the requested specifications) which is manufactured in EU. Thus, in order to increase the number of qualified competitors, we kindly request you to derogate this item 2.5. Switch from the rule of EU origin.
	

	59
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

2.5: Ethernet Switch
	What will be the type of power module of the switch, AC or DC?
	Related item is added. Please refer to Changes No.1 to TD, number 7.

	60
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

2.5.3: Shall be rack mountable.
	We kindly request to change the mentioned technical specification as follows, in order to ensure the competition by increasing the number of participants.

"Shall be rack mountable or DIN Rail mountable"
	The specification is remained unchanged based on the Beneficiary’s needs.

	61
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.5.4.1.1: At least totally 24 Ethernet ports (Full or half duplex, manual or auto). At least 7 of them shall be 10/100/1000 Mbit/sec Ethernet ports and the remaining ports shall be either 10/100 or 10/100/1000 Mbit/sec Ethernet ports. If there is a requirement of module installation to the SFP slots to ensure these features, Tenderers shall give their offers including these SFP Transceivers.
	a- In order to offer a product, the technical specifications must be changed as follows:
At least totally 22 Ethernet ports (Full or half duplex, manual or auto).
	The specification is remained unchanged based on the Beneficiary’s needs. 
However, the SFP ports may be converted to Ethernet ports by using modules in order to reach 24 Ethernet port number. Please also refer to Answer 63.

	
	
	b- For a fair competition and increase the attendance we kindly request this item to be changed as “At least totally 22 Ethernet ports (Full or half duplex, manual or auto) (…) 
	

	62
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.5.4.1.1: At least totally 24 Ethernet ports (Full or half duplex, manual or auto). At least 7 of them shall be 10/100/1000 Mbit/sec Ethernet ports and the remaining ports shall be either 10 /100 or 10/100/1000 Mbit/sec Ethernet ports. If there is a requirement of module installation to the SFP slots to ensure these features, Tenderers shall give their offers including these SFP Transceivers.
	We kindly request to change the mentioned technical specification as follows, in order to ensure the competition by increasing the number of participants.

"At least totally 8 RJ-45 Ethernet ports (Full or half duplex, manual or auto). All of them shall be 10/100/1000 Mbit/sec Ethernet ports."
	It is not acceptable; the specification is remained unchanged based on the Beneficiary’s needs.

	63
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.5.4.1.2: At least 2  1000 Mbit/sec SFP slot ( FX or TX ) which supports at least:
	You requested this in item 2.5.4.1.1. At least totally 24 Ethernet ports (Full or half duplex, manual or auto), but requested sub-item in 2.5.4.1.2. At least 2 1000 Mbit/sec SFP slot ( FX or TX ) which supports at least:
Please clarify this issue:

You requested only 24 Ethernet ports or 24+2 port SFP. 
	As stated in item 2.5.4.1.2 of T.S, “At least 2 1000 Mbit/sec SFP slot ( FX or TX )” shall be required. It should be pointed out that SFP slots may also be used as Ethernet ports with modules. Therefore, there shall be totally 24 Ethernet ports ( with or without converters as stated in Answer 61) and 2 SFP slots.

	64
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2

Item 2.5.4.1.3: SFP Transceivers should be the same brand with the Ethernet Switch.
	We kindly request to clarify the number of requested SFPs totally for each switch?
	As stated in item 2.5.4.1.2, 2 SFP slots is requested for each switch, please refer to items 2.5.4.1.2.1 and 2.5.4.1.2.2 and 2.5.4.1.2.3 for the details of these slots.

	65
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2 Article 3: Installation

Article 3.2: Installation Activities
	Will the workstation be connected to UPS?
	Yes, the workstation will be connected to UPS as stated in Article 3.2.3 of TS (second bullet page 12).

	66
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2 Article 3: Installation

Article 3.2.3 (item 1): Provide a network / subnet topology map.
	Please clarify that this work will be done under which lot?
	This work will be done by the Contractor under Lot-2.

	67
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2 Article 3: Installation

Article 3.3: Structural Cabling
	Is the existing hub in the same place where the cabinet will be installed? Or is it very far from the new cabinet which will be installed by the contractor?
	The cabinet and the hub are in the same building.

	68
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2 Article 3: Installation

Article 3.3: Structural Cabling
	Is a new cable duct needed for the CAT6 cabling between hub and switch?
	Cable ducts may be required for some of the substations and will be supplied by the Contractor considering the installation of the supplies is under the Contractor’s responsibility. 

	69
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2 Article 3: Installation

Article 3.3: Structural Cabling
	How many cables will be provided for Switch connections? Is there only one cable between Hub and new switch?
	At most, there shall be a cable for each port of the switch. 



	70
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2 Article 3: Installation

Article 3.3.1: All UTP products (patch panel, sockets, jack, cables, patch cords, etc.) should be the same brand and compatible with each other.
	UTP products are mostly OEM, so that these products should not be the same brand. Different brands are also compatible with each other and will not affect the quality of the installation. Thus, we kindly request to change the clause as follows:

“All UTP products (patch panel, sockets, jack, cables, patch cords etc.) should be compatible with each other.”
	The related item has been changed. Please refer to Changes No.1 to TD, number 8.

	71
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer - Lot 2 Article 3: Installation

Article 3.3.1:
All UTP products (patch panel, sockets, jack, cables, patch cords, etc.) should be the same brand and compatible with each other.
	Are patch panels requested separately for each location? If yes, where will it be installed? Please clarify?
	As also referred in Article 3.3.1, patch panels shall be installed to rack cabinet. Please refer to Changes No.1 to TD, number 5 for the technical details for these patch panels.

	72
	Document: Appendix B to ANNEX II- Training Proposal Form (Lot-1)
	Will Contractor provide TEİAŞ training participant accommodation cost or subsistence allowance? Please specify to us clearly.
	As per stated in “training proposal form”, “all costs related to the personnel training, such as teaching materials, travel and accommodation for the contractor’s personnel, documentation translation costs and other miscellaneous expenses shall be borne by the contractor.” Thus, the Contractor is expected to cover only the above stated costs. Therefore, the accommodation etc. cost of the Beneficiary’s personnel will not be covered by the contractor.

	73
	Document: Appendix B to ANNEX II- Training Proposal Form (Lot-2)
	Where will the trainings be held? Please state city, location and address explicitly in order to calculate the training costs correctly.
	As per stated in “training proposal form”, training location shall be determined by the beneficiary and shall be in the premises of the beneficiary. The training is planned to be held in one of the locations of the Beneficiary. However, the exact location will be determined following the commencement of the contract. 

	74
	Document: Appendix B to ANNEX II- Training Proposal Form (Lot-2)
	Does the requested trainings have to be performed by an official/certified trainer?
	There is no relevant specification regarding the qualifications of the trainer. However, the profiles of the trainers will be subject to the approval of the Beneficiary within the content of the Training programme.

	75
	Document: 

Appendix 1 – Substations (Lot-1)

Appendix 2 – Teleinformation Plans (Lot-1)
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	a- The number of Station listed in the “Document Appendixes to Annex II - Lot 1 Appendix 1 Substation.xls "and the Number of Station in the document Appendix 2 -Teleinformation Plans are not matching each other. There are additional stations in the Teleinformation plan such as "Hendek, Ataturk HES TM, Ataturk (Karababa), Geçici Resadive Havza, Kotana Havza. Turhal. Yakınkent". On the other hand, the station named as "Sungurlu OSB” is missing in Teleinformation plan. Also the number of RTUs to be provided (C4b_itt_en.doc) is different than the quantity mentioned above. Would you please clarify stations and numbers in the scope of the work?
	As per stated in Appendix 9 Delivery Places of Lot-1, “For each item in Article 1.1 of the contract, the delivery places are explained in reference to the table in Appendix 1. The delivery places are the substations in Column 2 (of the table in Appendix 1). The excess quantity shall be delivered to TEİAŞ Headquarters or the place indicated by the TEİAŞ.” In other words, indicatively 192 of the RTUs will be installed to the places listed in Appendix 1 and the remaining RTUs shall be delivered to TEİAŞ Headquarters or the place indicated by the TEİAŞ.

Also, only the teleinformation plans of the station in this list will be the subject of this contract. Therefore, the tenderers shall disregard the stations which have teleinformation plans but exists in Appendix 1 Substation.xls.
It is mentioned in Appendix 5 - Sub-Items and Redundancy, “In case a Teleinformation Plan is absent for a substation, the RTU hardware (CPU, GPS + antenna, power supply, communication and other cards, RTU cabinet to be designed for substations that will use IEC60870-5-101 protocol) and software configuration shall be the same with Germencik S/S. All the internal connections of the RTU shall be made as those installed in the site. All the other equipment (cables, connectors, etc.) necessary for the installation to site shall also be provided.” Please refer to Changes No.1 to TD, number 10.
Teleinformation plan of Sungurlu OSB Substation is enclosed. Please refer to Changes No.1 to TD, number 9.
Data Utilization part of teleinformation plans was related with mimic boards. Since they are not used in NCC or RCC now, Data Utilization part of teleinformation plans can be ignored and any information shall not be transferred to mimic boards. The required signals to be transferred to TEİAŞ SCADA/EMS System is given existing teleinformation plans.

	
	
	b- Sungurlu OSB tele-information plan is not included in the related excel file.
	

	
	
	c-At some substations (e.g. area: ADAPAZARI-TP, substation: AKÇAKOCA) the “DATA UTILIZATION” list is absent – is this an omission (if yes, please complete) or should it be understood that do data will be transferred from these substations to Control Centers Regional Dispatching CC / National Dispatching CC?
	

	
	
	d- In some of the teleinformation plans “Data Utilization” parts are missing. Please advise.
	

	
	
	e- Is there any part will be installed to the mimic panel located in Regional Control Centers?
	

	76
	Document: Appendix 3 - Simplified Connection Diagram for RTUs to be Connected by Using IEC 60870-5-101 Protocol (Lot-1)
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	Battery limitation for Contractor’s equipment is indicated including Serial/Ethernet Converters. It must be clarified whether the converters will be delivered with this contract or not. 

If yes, please state the required number of converter.


	As per written in Article 2.1.2.1.1. - First Level Links” of Appendix 7 - Description of Turkish Power System and Load Dispatch System and Equipment Integration Requirements” (Appendixes to Annex II – Lot 1), “These RTUs shall be connected to the related RCCs via Serial/Ethernet interface converters that are already installed at the RCCs. The sample scheme showing the connection of said RTUs to RCCs is given in Appendix 3.  In each RCC, commissioning of existing Serial/Ethernet interface converters for both Main and Standby Channels separately shall be within the responsibility of Contractor.” Thus, the Contractor will not supply converter under this project.


	77
	Document: Appendix 3 - Simplified Connection Diagram for RTUs to be Connected by Using IEC 60870-5-101 Protocol (Lot-1)
	In relation to installation of FSK Modem in Regional Control Center (RCC), please clarify whether modems installed in the modem cabinet in separate racks can be supplied from the same power supply unit within a single rack or should each modem be supplied by its own ps unit?
	Each rack which FSK Modems mounted on, shall be supplied by power supplies separately.

	78
	Document: Appendixes to Annex II – Lot 1

Appendix 5 - Sub-Items and Redundancy

Table 1 - On-Device Redundancy

1.1RTU. Cards - Analog 

The total quantity of the on-device cards shall be in a number to process 130% of the existing signals within the Tele-information Plan (in conformity with Annex II including its appendixes) for each substation.
	We understand that required redundancy is required as 130% of the existing signals. 

Please confirm or clarify the requested redundancy percentage.
	Kindly note that the information in teleinformation plan (existing and future) should be taken into consideration on the condition that for analog and digital information are separate, the RTU shall have 30% of equipped analog and digital I/O on-device redundant capacity. 

	79
	Document: Appendixes to Annex II – Lot 1

Appendix 6 - Teleinformation Plan Principles


	According to the Teleinformation Plan Principles if, required signals does not exist in the substation, who will provide these information, in example AGC?
	Providing signals to measuring panels and control panels is under the Beneficiary’s responsibility. On the other hand, In case the neccessary signals are deficient in on the terminal blocks of the DAPs, the Contractor shall notice TEİAŞ in the submission of the Implementation Projects and fulfil the termination of the signals up to 5% of the cumulative number of the signals in the Teleinformation Plan for the relevant substations (The connections between control panel and DAP for the planned (equipped) feeders shall be made by the Contractor and are not included in this 5%).


	80
	Document: Appendixes to Annex II – Lot 1

Appendix 8 - Adaptation Works in Substations and Control Centers and Delimitations of Works and Supplies

Article 1.1 Adaptation works in 380 kV and 154/380 kV substations with Data Acquisition Panel

Cabling to Data Acquisition Panel (DAP)

These cabinets shall be located in substation control room building and the Contractor shall make the cabling and connection between the terminal blocks situated in these cabinets and terminal blocks of his equipment (interpose relays/RTU) in order to fulfill the requirements of the Teleinformation Plan. (…)
	Please confirm that enough space is available in each and every control room for the DAPs to be supplied under this contract.


	It should be noted that the exact specification of the Data Acquisition Panel supplied under the TS document, item 1.3.

Please also be informed that enough space is available for each and every control room for DAPs. 
For your information, all changes/ modifications/ alterations are processed during contract implementation in line with Article 22 of the General Conditions upon necessary.

	81
	Document: Appendixes to Annex II – Lot 1

Appendix 8 - Adaptation Works in Substations and Control Centers and Delimitations of Works and Supplies

Article 1.2. Adaptation works in 380 kV and 154/380 kV substations without Data Acquisition Panel

Installation of Energy Analyser

In substations with DAP, the Contractor shall supply and install one energy analyzer to the related control panel for line feeders, the feeders at the secondary sides of the transformer feeders, busbars (for voltage information) in the substations in Appendix-1. (…)


	Please confirm that enough space is available in the related control panels for the installation of Energy Analysers which will be supplied under this contract.
	As per stated in Appendix 8 - Adaptation Works in Substations and Control Centers and Delimitations of Works and Supplies document (page 2), “The analyzers shall be installed primarily on the control panel in substations in the place of MVarmeters. In case of failure in installation in the place of MVarmeters, the installation shall be performed by the Contractor to the place which is found appropriate by Protection Systems Unit of TEİAŞ.”

	82
	Document: Appendixes to Annex II – Lot 1

Appendix 8 - Adaptation Works in Substations and Control Centers and Delimitations of Works and Supplies

Article 1.2. Adaptation works in 380 kV and 154/380 kV substations without Data Acquisition Panel

Connection of the data inputs of the existing RTUs to the new RTUs

(…) Taking into consideration the Appendix 5-Redundant Parts, the Contractor shall provide enough number of DAP for each of these substations so that all data/signal included in the Teleinformation Plans shall be collected via these DAPs by the Contractor. (…)
	Please confirm that the number of DAP to be supplied under this contract is 108 as specified in Tender Documents. Otherwise, please confirm that in case the quantity of DAP exceeds the specified, price for additional DAPS will be paid to Contractor.
	As per stated in Article 1.1 of the ITT, 108 Data Acquisition Panel (DAP) will be supplied under the contract. Please refer to Appendix-1 for places to be installed under the contract. 


***
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